

Message

From: Anthony Martinello [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FB7D76317B34780B15D96309B995C31-ANTHONY MAR]
Sent: 2017-05-24 7:52:11 AM
To: Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]; Susan Nicholson [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f668e601bd2b4865a5c31dca531047c8-Susan Nicho]; Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]; Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshal]
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro presentation to IESO Board for June 2017

To discuss further this morning and to reach consensus too.

I think the expected approach is a summarized memo to the Board and not a presentation (ppt slide deck).

The Board can read the memo, and we can answer their questions (not walk thru the memo).

The memo can have 4 separate sections – each one of us writing our own executive summary (bullet points?) to the IESO Board with a focus on how is the IESO completing/processing the Fair Hydro tasks – monthly/quarterly/yearly.

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Anthony Martinello
Sent: May 17, 2017 10:19 PM
To: Anthony Martinello; Jeannette Briggs; Susan Nicholson; Michael Boll; Kim Marshall
Subject: Fair Hydro presentation to IESO Board for June 2017
When: May 24, 2017 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Anthony to send agenda ..., Call-in [REDACTED]